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From: Fiona Alexander

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Larry Strickling

Cc: Anna Gomez; Angela Simpson; Marsha MacBride; Sheila Williams
Subject: Travel Memo for FY2012

Attachments: Travel_Memo_FY_2012.doc

Hi Larry

Attached is the travel memo for FY2012 of activities that are currently anticipated.

Fiona






MEMORANDUM FOR

FROM:

DATE:

CC:

SUBJECT:

Larry Strickling
Assistant Secretary

Fiona Alexander
Associate Administrator, OIA

November 21, 2011

Anna Gomez, Angela Simpson, Marsha MacBride,
Sheila Williams

International Related Activity for FY 2012

This memo provides a summary of currently anticipated international activities, including travel,
for FY2012 that may warrant your participation. In some instances you have already indicated

your desire to participate. Those events are 1ncluded in this memo for plannin oses. This




o  Computers, Privacy & Data Protection (CPDP): European Data Protection, Coming of
Age, January 25-27, 2012, (Brussels, Belgium)

Purpose: CPDP is a privacy stakeholder conference set up by five academic institutes with the
aim to bring together academics, practitioners, policy-makers and civil society so they can meet,
exchange ideas and discuss emerging issues of information technology, privacy, data protection
and law. The Mission in Brussels has asked for a USG speaker. Danny Weitzner participated
last year.

OIA Recommendation:

Yes No Discuss




e Safe Harbor Conference, March, TBD, 2012, (Washington, DC)

Purpose: ITA traditionally plans an annual conference on Safe Harbor with EU counterparts.
DG Justice has expressed interest in planning a multistakeholder event on the margins of the
conference, during which we can discuss issues of mutual concern.

OIA Recommendation:
address consumer data privacy

Discuss













